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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

MUR 1676

Engineers Political Education
Commit+ee/International Union
of Ope:ating Engineers and
Frank Hanley, as treasurer

N N -

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal
Election Commission, do hereby certify that on April 19,
1985, the Commission decided by a vote of 6-0 to take

the following actions in MUR 1676:

1. Accept the signed conciliation agreement
and civil penalty from Engineers
Political Education Committee/
International Union of Operating
Engineers and Frank Hanley, as
treasurer.

24285

2. Approve and authorize the sending of
the letters attached to the General
Counsel's Report signed April 16, 1985.

3. Close the file.

N 4005

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, McDonald,

F
o ]

McGarry and Reiche voted affirmatively in this matter.

8

Attest:

Date Marjorie W. Emmons
) Secretary of the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary: 4-17-85, 8:20
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis: 4-17-85, 4:00




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463

Michael Ernest Avakian

Martha M. Poindexter

Center on National Labor Policy

Suite 400 A
5211 Port Royal Road

Springfield, VA 22151

Re: 1676

Dear Mr. Avakian and Ms. Poindexter:

This is in reference to the complaint you filed with
Commission on April 16, 1984, concerning violations of the Act by
Dennis DeConcini, Deconcini Re-election Committee and Thomas F.
Karlsen, as treasurer (hereinafter "DeConcini Committee®), and
Engineers Political Education Committee/International Union of

Operating Engineers and Frank Hanley, as treasurer, (hereinafter
"EPEC/IUOE") .
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The Commission determined that there was no reason to
believe the DeConcini Committee violated 2 U.S.C. § 44la(f). The
Commission also determined there was reason to believe that
EPEC/IUCE violated 2 U.S.C. § 44la(a) (1) (A) a provision of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended and conducted
an investigation in this matter. On April . 1985, a
Ln conciliation agreement signed by the respondent was accepted by
the Commission, thereby concluding the matter. A copy of this
agreement is enclosed for your information.

0 40

The file number in this matter is MUR 1676. If you have any
questions, please contact Deborah Curry, the attorney assigned to
this matter, at (202) 523-4000.

Sincerely,

Charles N, Steele
General Counsel

By: Kenneth A, Gross
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON.D.C. 20463

April 24, 1985

Clifton Peter Rose

William & Jensen

1101 Connecticut Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20036

RE: MUR 1676

DeConcini Re-election
Committee and Thomas F,
Karlsen as treasurer

Dear Mr. Rose:

This is to advise you that the entire file in this matter
has now been closed and will become part of the public record
within thirty days. Should you wish to submit any legal or
factual materials to be placed on the public record in connection
with this matter, please do so within 10 days.

Should you have any questions, contact Deborah Curry, the
attorney assigned to this matter, at (202) 523-4000.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele

/
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463

April 24, 1985

Michael R. Fanning, Counsel

International Union of Operating
Engineers

1125 17th Street, N.W.

washington, D.C. 20036

RE: MUR 1676

Engineers Political Education
Committee/International Union
of Operating Engineers and
Frank Hanley as treasurer

Dear Mr. Fanning:

On April 19, 1985, the Commission accepted the conciliation
agreement signed by your clients, and a civil penalty in
settlement of a violation of 2 U.S.C. § 44la(a) (2)(A), a
provision of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended. Accordingly, the file has been closed in this matter,
and it will become a part of the public record within thirty
days. However, 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (4) (B) prohibits any
information derived in connection with any conciliation attempt
from becoming public without the written consent of the
respondent and the Commission. Should you wish any such
information to become part of the public record, please advise us
in writing.

Enclosed you will find a fully executed copy of the final
conciliation agreement for your files.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele

)

By:  Kenneth
Associate Gener

Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463

April 24, 1985

Michael Ernest Avakian

Martha M. Poindexter

Center on National Labor Policy
Suite 400

5211 Port Royal Road
Springfield, VA 22151

Re: 1676

Dear Mr. Avakian and Ms, Poindexter:

This is in reference to the complaint you filed with
Commission on April 16, 1984, concerning violations of the Act by
Dennis DeConcini, Deconcini Re-election Committee and Thomas F.
Karlsen, as treasurer (hereinafter "DeConcini Committee"™), and
Engineers Political Education Committee/International Union of

Operating Engineers and Frank Hanley, as treasurer, (hereinafter
"EPEC/IUOE") .

The Commission determined that there was no reason to
believe the DeConcini Committee violated 2 U.S.C. § 44la(f). The
Commission also determined there was reason to believe that
EPEC/IUOE violated 2 U.S.C. § 44la(a)(l) (A) a provision of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended and conducted
an investigation in this matter. On April 19, 1985, a
conciliation agreement signed by the respondent was accepted by
the Commission, thereby concluding the matter. A copy of this
agreement is enclosed for your information.

The file number in this matter is MUR 1676. If you have any
questions, please contact Deborah Curry, the attorney assigned to
this matter, at (202) 523-4000.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele

General Counse //;7

By: Kenneth A, Grosg ¢
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMMISSION

In the Matter of
Engineers Political Education

Committee/International Union of MUR 1676

Operating Engineers and

Frank Hanley as treasurer

CONCILIATION AGREEMENT
This matter was initiated by a signed, sworn, and notarized

complaint by James Edward Antosh. The Commission found reason to

believe Engineers Political Education Committee/International

Union of Operating Engineers and Frank Hanley, as treasurer,

(hereinafter “EPEC/IUOE") violated 2 U.S.C. § 44la(a) (2) (A) by

making a $2,250 excessive contribution to the Senator Dennis
DeConcini Re-election Committee (hereinafter "DeConcini
Committee”) and an investigation was conducted.

NOW, THEREFORE, the Commission and Respondent, having
participated in informal methods of conciliation, prior to a
finding a probable cause to believe, do hereby agree as follows:

IGe The Commission has jurisdiction over the Respondent,
and the subject matter of this proceeding, and this agreement has
the effect of an agreement entered pursuant to 2 U.S.C.

§ 437g(a) (4) (A) (i).
In Respondent has had a reasonable opportunity to
demonstrate that no action should be taken in this matter.
i 11 B Respondent enters voluntarily into this agreement with
the Commission.
Iv. The pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:
143 EPEC/IUOE is a multicandidate committee with Frank

Hanley as treasurer.




2 The following contributions were made by EPEC/IUOE
to the DeConcini Committee for the 1982 primary election.

3. On May 15, 1981, EPEC/IUOE made a $1,250
contribution to the DeConcini Committee. This contribution
was designated by EPEC/IUOE for the primary election.

4. On July 22, 1981, EPEC/IUOE made a $1,000
contribution to the DeConcini Committee. This contribution
was undesignated by EPEC/IUOE on its reports.

5. On October 24, 1981, EPEC/IUOE contributed $2,500
to the DeConcini Committee. This contribution was
undesignated by EPEC/IUOE on its reports.

6. On May 19, 1982, EPEC/IUOE made a $2,500
contribution to the DeConcini Committee. This contribution
was undesignated by EPEC/IUOE on its reports.

7. The DeConcini Committee reported the May 19, 1982,
contribution as allocated $225 to the primary election and
$2,250 to the general election.

8. 2 U.S.C. § 44la(a) (2) (A) states that no
multicandidate political committee shall make contributions
to any candidate and his authorized political committees
with respect to any federal election which in the aggregate,
exceeds $5,000.

9. 11 C.F.R. § 110.1(a) provides that a contribution
designated in writing by the contributor for a particular
election shall be attributed to that election. Except, that

a contribution made after the primary election, shall be




allowed only if the recipient committee has outstanding
primary debts on the date of the contribution which are
equal to or greater than the contribution.

10. 11 C.F.R. § 110.1(a) further provides that
contributions not designated in writing by a contributor for
a particular election are attributable to the primary
election if made on or before the date of the primary
election and are attributable to the general election if
made after the date of the primary election.

11, The Arizona primary was held September 7, 1982.

:: 12. All contributions by EPEC/IUOE were made by

N LPEC/IUOE and received by the DeConcini Committee prior to
T the September 7, 1982 primary election.

™~ 13. Therefore, in accorda;ce with 11 C.F.R.

= § 110.1(a) (2), these contributions are considered

:i contributions for the 1982 primary.

- 14. The combined total of the contributions made by

N EPEC/IUOE to the DeConcini Committee was $7,250.

oD 15. Subsequent to the 1982 election cycle, and prior

to the Complaint in this matter, the administrative
procedures of EPEC/IUOE were modified to preclude the
likelihood of a recurrence of the violation identified
herein.

V. EPEC/IUOE made an excessive contribution of $2,250 to

the DeConcini Committee in violation of 2 U.S.C. § 44la(a) (2) (A).
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VI. Respondent will pay a civil penalty to the Treasurer of
the United States in the amount of six hundred dollars ($600),
pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (5)(A).

VII. Respondent agrees that it shall not undertake any

activity which is in violation of the Federal Election Campaign

Act of 1971, as amended, 2 U.S.C. § 431, et seq.

VIII. The Commission, on request of anyone filing a complaint
under 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (1) concerning the matters at issue
herein or on its own motion, may review compliance with this
agreement. If the Commission believes that this agreement or any
requirement thereof has been violated, it may institute a civil
action for relief in the United States District Court for the
District of Columbia.

IX. This agreement shall become effective as of the date
that all parties hereto have executed same and the Commission has
approved the entire agreement.

X. Respondent shall have no more than thirty (30) days from the
date this agreement becomes effective to comply with and
implement the requirements contained in this agreement and to so

notify the Commission.
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XI. This Conciliation Agreement constitutes the entire
agreement between the parties on the matters raised herein, and
no other statement, promise, or agreement, either written or
oral, made by either party or by agents of either party, that is
not contained in this written agreement shall be valid.

FOR THE COMMISSION:

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Kenne A, Gross
Associate General/Counsel

FOR THE RESPONDENT:

pral
Frank Hanley
Treasurer

Wﬂz},




LYy
w

3

% 1125 SEVENTEENTH STREET NORTHWEST « WASHINGTON. D.C

*

HAND

_ll_.l. 7

. o
Shternational Union of @,beraﬁnq (gnqineers

11288 SEVENTEENTHN IT ﬁr . NORTHWEST & WASNINGTON. D. C. 20036
1 1 [ ]
AFFILIATED WITM THE AMERICAN P ﬁéﬁ 2

— /,(4 : ‘//;?//,

-] D CONGRESS OF INDUSTRIAL ORGANIZATIONS

(-2
Zl O%I’emaliona/ 2/m'on of @pera(z’nq gnqmeers

OFFICK OF GENERAL PRESIDENT @ (202) 420-9100 ""

%% 1% % % % % % % %

July 30, 1984

DELIVERED BY HAND

Charles N. Steele, Esq.
General Counsel

FPederal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: MUR 1676

Dear Mr. Steele:

In response to the July 16, 1984 letter of Chairman
Elliott, received on July 18, please be advised that
EPEC/IUOE wishes to settle this matter through informal
conciliation prior to a finding of probable cause.

I will await further information from your office concerning
conciliation.

OFFICE OF GENERAL PRESIDENT

20036

Charles N, Steele, Esq.
General Counsel

Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of )
)

Senator Dennis DeConcini ) MUR 1676
Re-election Committee, )
et al. )

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, recording secretary for the
Federal Election Commission executive session of July 10,
1984, do hereby certify that the Commission took the
following actions in MUR 1676:

0 Failed in a vote of 3-3 to pass a motion
that the Commission find reason to believe
the DeConcini Re-election Committee and
Thomas F. Karlsen, as treasurer, violated
2 U.S.C. § 441la(f), and close the file with
respect to this violation.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, and Reiche
voted affirmatively for the motion;
Commissioners Harris, McDonald, and McGarry
dissented.

Decided by a vote of 5-0 to find no reason

to believe the DeConcini Re-election Committee
and Thomas F. Karlsen, as treasurer, violated
2 U.S.C. § 441a(f).

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris,
McDonald, and McGarry voted affirmatively
for the decision; Commissioner Reiche
abstained in the vote.

(Continued)
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Certification for MUR 1676 Page 2
July 10, 1984

3% Decided by a vote of 6-0 to find reason to
believe Engineers Political Education
Committee/International Union of Operating
Engineers and Frank Hanley, as treasurer,
violated 2 U.S.C. § 441la(a) (2)(a).

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris,
McDonald, McGarry, and Reiche voted
affirmatively for the decision.

4. Decided by a vote of 6-0 to direct the
General Counsel to send letters pursuant
to the actions taken this date.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris,
McDonald, McGarry, and Reiche voted

o affirmatively for the decision.
(o Attest:
N
< -
N-/2-g4
{\.’
") Date Marjorie W. Emmons
i Secretary of the Commission
O
s
(e
Ln

8
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

July 16, 1984

Clifton Peter Rose
Williams & Jensen
1101 Connecticut Avenue, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20036

Re: MUR 1676
DeConcini Re-election Committee
and Thomas F. Karlsen, treasurer

Dear Mr. Rose:

On April 1, 1984, the Commission notified your client of a
complaint alleging violations of certain sections of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.

The Commission, on July 10, 1984, determined that on the
basis of the information in the complaint and information
provided by you there is no reason to believe that a violation of
any statute within its jurisdiction has been committed by
DeConcini Re-election Committee and Thomas F. Karlsen, as
treasurer. Accordingly, the Commission closed its file in this
matter as it pertains to your client. This matter will become a
part of the public record within 30 days after the file has been
closed with respect to all respondents. The Commission reminds
you that the confidentiality provisions of 2 U.S.C.

§§ 437g(a) (4) (B) and 437g(a) (12) (A) remain in effect until the
entire matter is closed. The Commission will notify you when the
entire file has been closed.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Stee

A. Gréss
Associate General Counsel
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

July 16, 1984

Michael R. Fanning, Counsel

International Union of Operating Engineers
1125 Seventeenth Street, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20036

RE: MUR 1676

Engineers Political Education
Committee/International Union
of Operating Engineers and
Frank Hanley as Treasurer

Dear Mr. Fanning:

On-April ‘19, 1984, the Commission notified your client of a
complaint alleging violations of certain sections of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended. A copy of the
complaint was forwarded to your client at that time. We
acknowledge receipt of your explanation of this matter which was
dated May 7, 1984.

Upon further review of the allegations contained in the
complaint and information supplied by you the Commission, on
July 10, 1984, determined that there is reason to believe that
your client violated 2 U.S.C. § 44la(a) (a) (2) (A), a provision of
the Act. You may submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this matter.
Please submit any such response within ten days of your receipt
of this notification.

The Office of General Counsel would like to settle this
matter through conciliation prior to a finding of probable cause;
however, in the absence of any information which demonstrates
that no further action should be taken against your client, the
Office of General Counsel must proceed to the next compliance
stage as noted on page 2, paragraph 2 of the enclosed procedures.




Michael R. Fanning, Counsel
Page 2

\ This matter will remain confidential in accordance with

2 U.8.C. §8 437g(a) (4) (B) and 437g(a) (12) (A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that your client wishes the matter to
be made public. If you have any questions, please contact
Deborah Curry, the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202)
523-4000.

Sincerely,

ee Ann Elliott
Chairman

Enclosures
Procedures




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

Michael R. Fanning, Counsel

International Union of Operating Engineers
1125 Seventeenth Street, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20036 \TD'Q,'

RE: MUR 1676

Engineers Political Education
Committee/International Union
of Operating Engineers and
Frank Hanley as Treasurer

Dear Mr. Fanning:

On April 19, 1984, the Commission notified your client of a
complaint alleging violations of certain sections of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended. A copy of the
complaint was forwarded to your client at that time. We
acknowledge receipt of your explanation of this matter which was
dated May 7, 1984.

Upon further review of the allegations contained in the

complaint and information supplied by you the Commission, on
, 1984, determined that there is reason to believe that

your client violated 2 U.S.C. § 44la(a) (a) (2) (A), a provision of
the Act. You may submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this matter.
Please submit any such response within ten days of your receipt
of this notification.

The Office of General Counsel would like to settle this
matter through conciliation prior to a finding of probable cause;
however, in the absence of any information which demonstrates
that no further action should be taken against your client, the
Office of General Counsel must proceed to the next compliance
stage as noted on page 2, paragraph 2 of the enclosed procedures.




Michael R. Fanning, Counsel
“"Page 2

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.8.C. §§ 437g(a) (4) (B) and 437g(a) (12) (A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that your client wishes the matter to
be made public. If you have any questions, please contact
Debor;g Curry, the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202)
523-4000.

Sincerely,

Enclosures
Procedures




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINCTON DO 0408

MEMORANDUM TO: CHARLES STEELE, GENERAL COUNSEL

FROM: MARJORIE W. EMMONS/SUSAN M. TEIR

DATE: JUNE 22, 1984

SUBJECT: OBJECTION - MUR 1676 - FIRST GENERAL
COUNSEL'S REPORT signed June 19, 1984

The above-named document was circulated to the

Commission on Wednesday, June 20, 1984 at 4:00.

Objections have been received from the Commissioners

as indicated by the name(s) checked:

Commissioner Aikens

Commissioner Elliott

Commissioner Harris

Commissioner McDonald

Commissioner McGarryv

Commissioner Reiche

This matter will be placed on the Executive Session

agenda for Tuesday, July 3, 1984.
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINCTON, D.C. 20463

HEMQRANDUM

TO: Office of the Commission Secretary

FROM: Office of General Counselcjj(

DATE: June 20, 1984 :
SUBJECT: MUR 1676 - First General Counsel's Report

-

The attached is submitted as an Agenda document

o
DS for the Commission Meeting of
< Open Session
o Closed Session
N
o CIRCULATIONS DISTRIBUTION
T 48 Hour Tally Vote k) Compliance (3
Sensitive i ]
(- Non-Sensitive [} Audit Matters [ ]
A 24 Hour No Objection [ Litigation [ ]
o Sensitive [ ]
Non-Sensitive [ 1] Closed MUR Letters [ ]
Information [ ] Status Sheets [ ]
Sensitive [ ]
Non-Sensitive [ ] Advisory Opinions [ ]

Other (see distribution
Other (1] below)
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463
FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT
DATE AND TIME OF TRANSMITTAL MUR 1676
BY OGC TO THE COMMISSION: DATE COMPLATNT RECEIVED BY OGC
bf20/84 4-16-84
9:/5’ DATE OF NOTTFICATION TO RESPONDENT:
4-16-84
STAFF MEMBER: Deborah Curry
James Edward Antosh
Dennis DeConcini, Senator Dennis DeConcini
Re-election Committee and Thomas F. Karlsen
as treasurer, Engineers Political
Education Committee/International Union of

Operating Engineers and Frank Hanley as
treasurer

RELEVART STATUTE: 2 U.S.C. S44la(a)(2)(A) and § 44la(f)
11 C.F.R. § 110.1l(a) (2) (i)

INTERMAL REPORTS CHECKED: Senator Dennis DeConcini
Re-election Committee and
Engineers Political Education
Committee
FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED: None
SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS
On April 16, 1984, the Office of General Counsel received a
signed, sworn and notarized complaint (See Attachment 1, pages
1-12 of the attachments) from James Edward Antosh (hereinafter
"Complainant”) alleging violations of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (hereinafter the "Act"), by
Dennis DeConcini, Senator Dennis DeConcini Re-election Committee
and Thomas F. Karlsen, as treasurer, (hereinafter "DeConcini
Committee®), Engineers Political Education
Committee/International Union of Operating Engineers, and
Frank Hanley as treasurer (hereinafter "EPEC/TUQCE") (all
hereinafter "Respondents").

Based on a review of the disclosure reports of Respondents,

Complainant alleges that EPEC/TOUE made an excessive contribution
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of $2,250 to the DeConcini Committee for the 1982 primary
election and that the DeConcini Committee accepted an excessive
contribution of $2,250 from EPEC/IOUE for the 1982 primary
election.

Therefore, Complainant alleges that Respondents have
violated 2 U.S.C. §§ 44la(f) and 441la(a) (2) (A).

On May 16, 1984, the Office of General Counsel received a
response from the DeConcini Committee. (See Attachment 2 pages
13-15 of the attachments) On May 7, 1984, the Office of General
Counsel received a response from counsel for EPEC/IOUE. (See
Attachment 3 pages 16-20 of the attachments.)

FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

According to Complainant the DeConcini Committee accepted
the following contributions from EPEC/IOUE for the 1982 primary
election:

Date
Received Amount

5/27/81 $1,250
8/14/81 $1,000
10/21/81 $2,500

6/18/82 $2,500

Total = $7,250
A review of the reports of the DeConcini Committee indicates
that each of the above contributions were designated for the 1982
primary election, except for the June 18, 1982, $2,500
contribution. This contribution was split by the DeConcini

Committee into $250 for the primary and $2,250 for the general
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election. A review of the reports of EPEC/IOUE indicates that
the May 27, 1981, $1,250 contribution was designated for the
primary election. The remaining contributions were not
designated in EPEC/IOUE's reports.

Complainant contends that, contrary to the designation of
the DeConcini Committee, the $2,500 contribution should be
considered a contribution for the primary election in accordance
with 11 C.F.R. § 110.1(a) (2). Complainant makes this allegation
based on the fact that the contribution was made several months

before the September 7, 1982 primary election. Therefore,

o
= Complainant asserts that EPEC/IOUE's contribution of $7,250 and
M the DeConcini Committee's acceptance of this contribution
Al exceeded the $5,000 contribution limit and was a violation of the
o

Act.
Ln

Response of EPEC/IOUE
(=]
= Counsel, for EPEC/IOUE, argues that the contributions made
~
- by EPEC/IOUE totalling $7,250 were consistent with 2 U.S.C.
10 § 441la(a) (2) (A). (See Attachment 3 page 16 of the attachments).
o

According to Counsel the sole issue is whether the $2,500
was properly designated so as not to exceed the limitations of
the Act. Counsel points to the final paragraph of the letter
which was sent with the contribution. The final paragraph states
the following:

If this check together with other
contributions from our Local Unions exceeds
the amount provided by Federal law, please

advise.

(See Attachment 2 page 17 of the attachments).
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Counsel claims that the above was written instruction to the
DeConcini Committee to allocate the contribution in compliance
with the Act.

Counsel asserts that the DeConcini Committee fully complied
with their instruction. According to Counsel, the subsequent
disclosure report for the DeConcini Committee reflected the
allocation of $250 to the primary election and $2,250 to the
general election in 1982. Consequently, Counsel argues that no
violation of the Act occurred. Moreover, Counsel for EPEC/IOUE
notes that EPEC/IOUE now includes an explicit designation of
whether a contribution is for the primary or general election.

Response of the DeConcini Committee

Counsel for Senator DeConcini, the DeConcini Committee and

o
(@)
™M
<
A

Thomas F. Karlsen, as treasurer, argues that the contributions
made by EPEC/IUOE totalling $7,250 were consistent with 2 U.S.C.

§ 44la(a)(2) (A) and 11 C.F.R. § 110.1(a)(2)(i). (See Attachment

405

2 page 13 of the attachments). Counsel acknowledges that the

9

17)

EPEC/IOUE did not designate whether their final contribution was
for the primary or general election. However, Counsel states
that EPEC/IOUE attached a letter to the check asking that "they
be notified if their contributions exceeded the Federal Election
Campaign Act's statutory limits." (See Attachment 2 page 13 and
letter at page 14 of the attachments). Counsel states that the
candidate and his authorized committee gave a written reply dated

June 16, 1982, stating that it had allocated $5,000 for the
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primary and $2,250 for the general election for 1982, (See

Attachment 2 pages 13 and 15 of the attachments). Counsel also
states that these allocations were reflected in the disclosure
reports of the DeConcini Committee. Therefore, Counsel asserts
that this correspondence was "sufficient to form the written
designation of which contributions were to go for which election
under 11 C.F.R. § 110.1(a)(2)(i)." (See Attachment 2 page 13 of
the attachments).

Discussion

2 U.S.C. § 441a(a) (2) (A) states that no multicandidate
committee shall make contributions to a candidate or his
authorized political committee with respect to any federal
election which in the aggregate exceeds $5,000. 2 U,S.C.

§ 44la(f) prohibits the receipt of contributions that are in
violation of the Act by a candidate or his committee.

11 C.F.R. § 110.1(a) (2) (i) makes it clear that a
contribution designated in writing by a contributor for a
particular election is attributable to the limit set for that
election. However, the regulation states that a contribution
made after a primary election and designated for the primary
shall be made only to the extent of the primary debt.
Furthermore, the requlation states that in the case of a
contribution not designated in writing for a particular election,
the contribution will be attributable for the primary, if made on
or before the primary date, and the contribution will be
attributable to the general election if made after the primary

election date.
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EPEC/IOUE is a multicandidate committee and can contribute

up to $5,000 per election to a federal candidate and his

committee., The 1982 Arizona primary election was held on
September 7, 1982. The $2,500 contribution accepted by the
DeConcini Committee from EPEC/IUOE was made well in advance of
the primary election.

EPEC/IOUE's reliance on its letter which was sent with the
contribution does not contain language which is specific enough
in intent to constitute a designation. Further, the fact that
the DeConcini Committee responded to EPEC/IUOE's letter
indicating that it was splitting the contribution does not show
EPEC/IUOE's intent nor can it be construed to be a designation by
EPEC/IOUE. Since IPEC/IOUE did not designate the $2,500
contribution and since it was given before the primary election,
it is attributable to the primary election.

Accordingly, the Office of General Counsel recommends that
the Commission find reason to believe EPEC/IOUE violated 2 U.S.C.
§ 44la(a) (2) (A) and reason to believe the DeConcini Committee
violated 2 U.S.C. § 44la(f).

RECOMMENDATION

l. Find reason to believe the DeConcini Re-election

Committee and Thomas F. Karlsen, as treasurer, violated 2

U.S.C. § 44la(f).

2. Find reason to believe Engineers Political Education

Committee/International Union of Operating Engineers and

Frank Hanley, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C.

§ 44la(a) (2) (A).




==
3. Approve attached letters.

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

K eth A. Gross
Associate General

Attachments

1. Complaint (pages 1-12)

2. Response of DeConcini (pages 13-15)
3. Response of EPEC/IOUE (pages 16-20)
4. Letters to Resoondents (mages 21:-24)
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UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
BEFORE TEE

James Edward Antosh
13 Gilpin
Shawnee, Oklahoma 74801,

Complainant,

Ve

Dennis DeConcini, Senator Dennis
DeConcini Re-election Committee,
Engineers Political Education
Committee/International Union of
Operating Engineers, and all the
Committees' treasurers,

Respondents.

e s e N s S P P P Nk P NP il st St st

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON,

DAGL

Complain
MUR No.
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I. INTRODUCTION

ol

1. Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. §437g(a)(l) James Edward Antosh brings

this complaint against former candidate for federal.public office,
Dennis DeConcini, Senator Dennis DeConcini Re-election Committee,
the Engineers Political éducation Committee/International Union
of Operating Engineers ("EPEC/IUdE") and all th; Committees'
treasurers individually and in their capacities as treasurers
for the making and receiving of excessive céntributions in violation

‘of 2 U.S.C. §441a(f) and 2 U.S.C. 5.44la(a)(2)(A).
II. PARTIES

2. Complainant is James Edward Antosh who resides at 13 Gilpin,
Shawnee, Oklahoma 74801. He is a citizen of the United States,
over the age of 18 years and a registered voter of the State
of Oklahoma.

Respondents are:

a. Dennis DeConcini,

5800 E. Thomas Road, %105
Scottsdale, Arizona 85251;

Post Office Box 25339
Phoenix, Arizona 85002;

9006 Clifford Avenue
Chevy Chase, Maryland 20815 and

7717 Lear Road
Mclean, Virginia 22102.




Thomas F. Karlsen, individually and in his capacity

as treasurer of Senator Dennis DeConcini Re-slection
Committee,

5800 E. Thomas Road, #105
Scottsdale, Arizona 85251;

 Post Office Box 25339
Phoenix Arizona 85002;

9006 Clifford Avenue
Chevy Chase, Maryland 20315;

7717 lLear Road
Mclean, Virginia 22102.

Senator Dennis DeConcini Re-election Committee,

5800 ‘'E. Thomas Road, #105
Scottsdale, Arizona 85251:;

Post Office Box 25339
Phoenix Arizona 85002;

9006 Clifford Avenue
Chevy Chase, Maryland 20815;

7717 Lear Road
Mclean, Virginia 22102.

d. Frank Hanley, individually';nd in his capacity as treasurer
of the Engineers Political Education Committee/International
Union of Operating Engineers,

1125 17th Street, N.W.
Washington, D. C. 20036.
Engineers Political Education Committee/International

Union of Operating Engineers,

1125 17th Street, N.W.
Washington, D. C. 20036.

III. LIABILITY

3. 1liability may be imposed upon the candidate, Dennis DeConcini,




Senator Dennis DeConcini Re-election Committee, and EPEC E
pursuant to 2 U.S.C. §44la(a) which establishes the $5,000.00

(FIVE THOUSAND DOLLARS) maximum contribution ceiling and 2 U.S.C.

§441a(f) which proscribes a candidate or political committee
from accepting any contributions in excess of $5,000.00 (FIVE

THOUSAND DOLLARS).

s

4. Lliability may be imposed on the treasurers, personally and

in their capacities as treasurers pursuant to 11 C.F.R. §104.14(4d).

- ®

IV. OVERVIEW

-— 5. Based on Complainant's information and belief, Respondents
have contributed or received an aggregate in excess of $5,000.00
(FIVE THOUSAND DOLLARS) for the 1982 federal primary election
in which Dennis DeConcini was a candidate for public office.

Complainant bases his belief on review of the Federal Election

Commission Forms 3 and 3X, Schedules “A" and "B" which Dennis

DeConcini, Senator Dennis DeConcini Re-election Committee and
its treasurer, and EPEC/IUOE and its treasurer filed for the

1982 federal primary election.

6. For the 1982 federal grimarx election, excessive funds were

-

contributed to Dennis DeConcini, Senator Dennis DeConcini Re-election

Committee and its treasurer by EPEC/IUOE and its treasurer.
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7= TheSe unla.wt:ul contributions consti.t.ute -a violation of
Federal Election Campaign Act, 2 U.S.C. §44la(a)(2)(A), which
provides that a multicandidate political committee may not contribute
more than $5,600.00 (FIVE TBOUSAND DOLLARS) to any candidate
and his_adthorized political committee with respect to any election
for federal office and §44la(f) which prohibits a candidate
from receiving illegal contributions.

V. VIOLATIONS OF THE F.E.C.A.

BY -
SENATOR DENNIS DECONCINI RE-ELECTION COMMITTEE
IN THE

1982 FEDERAL PRIMARY ELECTION

8. Based on a review of the periodic reports, Federal Election
Commission Porms 3 and 3X, Schedules "A" and "B" and applicable
amendments, which Respondents filed with the Federal Election
Commission, Complainant believes that candidate for public office,
Dennis DeConcini, Senator Dennis DeConcini Re-election Committee
and its treasurer, in violation of 2 U.S.C. §441a(f), knowingly
accepted contributions for the 1982 federal primary election
from EPEC/IUOE in the amount of $7,250.00 (SEVEN THOUSAND TWO

HUNDRED FIFTY DOLLARS).

9. Candidate Dennis DeConcini, Senator Dennis DeConcini Re-election

Committee and its treasurer, for the 1982 grimar! election,
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accepted contributions from EPEC/IUOE in the following amounts:

Date F.E.C. Microfilm
Received Amount Location
5/27/81 $1,250.00 $81020053056,
8/14)81 $1,000.00 482020014038
l10/21/81 $2,500.00 $82020014038 A
6/18/82 $2,500.00 . 482020082505

Total = $7,250.00

10. A running total of the ampunt of contributions received
from EPEC/IUOE would have put on notice Dennis DeConcini, Senator
Dennis DeConcini Re-election Committee and its treasurer that
they had received $4,750.00 (FOUR THOUSAND SEVEN HUNDRED FIFTY
DOLLARS) on October 21, 1981. On that date, Dennis DeConcini,
Senator Dennis DeConcini Re-election Committee and its.treasurer
were‘only permitted to accept an additional contribution .of
$250.00 (TWO HUNDRED FIFTY DOLLAR§). In violation of 2 U.S.C.
§441a(f), they accepted additional contributions and thereby
exceeded the maximum $§5,000.00 (FIVE THOUSAND DOLLARS) the statute

permits them to accept.

1 EPEC/IUOE and its treasurer failed to designate whether
the $2,500.00 (TWO THOUSAND FIVE HUNDRED DOLLARS) contribution
made on May 19, 1982 was intended for the primary or the general

election. (See F.E.C. Microfilm #82032332092.) However, the

contribution was made more than three months before the Arizona

Congressional primary election which was held on- September 7,

6
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1982. Therefore, the $2,500.00 (TWO THOUSAND FIVE HUNDRED DOLLARS)

contribution of May 19, 1982 is considered a contribution for

the primary election in accordance with 11 C.F.R. §110.1(a)(2)

(ii) (A). 'In v;olation of 11 C.F.R. §104.14(d), Dennis DeConcini,
. Senator Dennis DeConcini Re-election Committee and its treasurer

split the $2,500.00 (TWO THOUSAND FIVE HUNDRED DOLLARS) single

contribution in two parts. They reported $250.00 (TWO HUNDRED

FIFTY DOLLARS) for the primary election and $2,250.00 (TWO THOUSAND
TWO HUNDRED FIFTY DOLLARS) for the general election on F.E.C. Form
3, Schedule "A". (See F.E.C. Microfilm £$82020082505.) BRERG.

regulation,'ll C'PeRie §104.14(d), provides that a treasurer

9

"shall be personally responsible for the timely and complete
filing of the report or statement and for the accuracy of any
information or statement contained therein.® Dennis DeConcini,
Senator Dennis DeConcini Re-election Committee and its treasurer
by the activities described above, knowingly misreported the
EPEC/IUOE contribution in order to accept contributions from
EPEC/IUOE in excess of the statutory limit.
VI. VIOLATIONS OF THE F.E.C.A.
BY
EPEC/IUOB

IN TBE
1982 FEDERAL PRIMARY ELECTION

8504052431

12. Based on a review of the periodic reports, Federal Election
Commission Forms 3 and 3X, Schedules "A"™ and "B" and applicable
amendments, which Respondents filed with the Federal Election

Commission, the Complainant believes that EPEC/IUOE for the
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1982 federal primary election contributed to candidate Dennis
DeConcini, Senator Dennis DeConcini Re-election Committee and

its treasurer a total of $7,250.00 (SEVEN THOUSAND TWO HUNDRED
FIFTY DOLLARS).

13. EPEC/IUOE contributed the following amounts:

.

a. On May 15, 1981, EPEC/IUOE contributed $1,250.00 (ONE
THOUSAND TWO HUNDRED FIFTY DOLLARS). (See P.E.C. Microfilm

$81032023988.)

b. On July 22, 1981, EPEC/IUOE contributed $1,000.00 (ONE

THOUAND DOLLARS). (See F.E.C. Microfilm $82032145372.)

¢c. On October 24, 1981, EPEC/IUOE contributed $2,500.00
(TWO TBOUSAND FIVE HUNDRED DOLL‘ARS) . (SeeF.E.C. Microfilm

$82032145372.)

d. On May 19, 1982, EPEC/IUOE contributed $2,500.00 (TWO
THOUSAND FIVE HUNDRED DOLLARS). (See F.E.C. Microfilm

£82032332092.)

l4. A running total of the amount contributed to Dennis DeConcini
Senator Dennis DeConéini Re-election Committee and its treasurer
would have put on notice EPEC/IUbB, that as of October 24, 1981,
it had contributed $4,750.00 (FOUR THOUSAND SEVEN HUNDRED FIFTY
DOLLARS) and that it could only contribute an additional $250.00

(TWO HUNDRED FIFTY DOLLARS) if it wished to meet the mandates

8




of the law. 1In violation of 2 U.S.C. §44la(a)(2)(A), a $2,500.00
(TWO THOUSAND FIVE HUNDRED DOLLARS) contribution was made to
Dennis DeConcini, Senator Dennis DeConcini Re-election Committee

and its treasurer. This amount exceeded the statutory monetary

ceiling by $2,250.00 (TWO THOUSAND TWO HUNDRED FIFTY DOLLARS).

‘15. EPEC/IUOE and its treasurer failed to accurately report
the $1,000.00 (ONE THOUSAND DOLLARS) contribution of July 22,
1981, the §2,500.00 (TWO THOUSAND FIVE HUNDRED DOLLARS) contribution
of October 24, 1981 and the $2,500.00 (TWO THOUSAND FIVE HUNDRED
DOLLARS) coniribution of May 19, 1982 made to Dennis DeConcini,
Senator Dennis DeConcini Re-election Committee and its treasurer.
In violation of 11 C.F.R. §104.14(4d), EPEC/IUOE and its treasurer
failed to designate whether the contributions were intended
for the primary or the general election. (See F.E.C. Microfilm
$82032145372 and 82032332092.) The contributions were made
more than thirteen, ten and three months respectively before
the Arizona Congressional primary election which was held on
September 7, 1982. Therefore, the contributions are considered

contributions for the Erimarx election in accordance with 11

C.F.R. §110.1(a)(2)(ii)(A).
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16. As documented above, Respondents have violated the spirit

VII. CONCLUSION

and letter of the Federal Election Campaign Act.

.

17. Complainant requests that an investigation into this compiaint
be undertaken, that Respondents be ordered to return the accepted
excess contributions and that civil sanctions be imposed on

the Regpondents.

Michael Ernest Avakian
Center on National Labor Policy

. )
) G 7 :

Martha M. Poindexter “
Center on National Labor Policy
5211 Port Royal Road, Suite 400
North Springfield, VA 22151
(703) 321-9180

. -

Attorneys for Complainant

April 16, 1984
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VERIFICATION OF CITIZEW COMPLAINANT

Shawnee

State of Okxlahoma

. éursuant to 2 U.S.C. §437g(a)(1l), 1, James Edward Antosh,
being first duly sworn, say that I have read the foregoing complaint
and know the contents thereof, and that the same is true on
information and belief. This complaint was not filed at the
request or ;uggestion of any candidate. I am a citizen of the

United States, over the age of 18 years and a registered voter

of the 5tate of Oklahoma.

™M
o
™M
T
~

e R HT

/

405

Subscribed and sworn to before me this 22nd day of March

1984.

w

Notary Public. v

My Commission expires: 8/15/87




DESIGNATIONW OF COUNSEL

I, James Edward Antosh, a complainant to the attached complaint.

designate
attorney(s)
direct all

this matter

the attorney(s) identified below as complainant's
of record. The Federal Election Commission shall
written and oral communications in connection with

to my designated counsel.
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L£omplainant

DESIGNATED COUMSEL

Michael Ernest Avakian

Martha M. Poindexter

Center on National Labor Policy
Suite 400

5211 Port Royal Road
Springfield, Virginia 22151
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WILLIAMS & JENSEN 3“'7”3!@ P

PAUL ARNESON A Paorzssionas Corrorariox _ / 3
GEORGE D. BAKER LAWYERS
WILLIAM T. BRACK

PAUL T. CLARK 10! CONNECTICUT AVENUE, N. W. :
ANN $. COSTELLO -
WINFIELD ® CRIGLER WASHINGTON, D.C. 20036 caEPHEHONE
JUNE E. EOMONDSON

JOHN P FORD

ROBERY €. GLENNON May 14' 1984

J. STEVEN HARAT

ROBERT C. JENSEN

JOMN J. MEMACKIN, JR.

GEORGE G. OLSEN

CLIFTON PETER ROSC

MARY LYNNE WHALEN

J. D. WiLLIAMS

Charles N. Steele, Esq.
General Counsel

Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, NW
Washington, DC 20463

Re: MUR 1676

Dear Mr. Steele:

I am submitting this letter on behalf of Senator Dennis
DeConcini, his reelection committee and the treasurer of his
relection committee. They are named as Respondents in the

above MUR.

The Operating Engineers contributed a total of $7,250 to
the Senator's reelection during the 1981-1982 reelection cycle.
They were entitled to contribute a total of $10,000 or $5,000
per election. 2 U.S.C. § 44la(a) (2) (A). The Operating Engi-
neers did not check whether their final contribution was for
the primary or for the general election. However, they did
write and ask that they be notified if their contributions
exceeded the Federal Election Campaign Act's statutory limit.
See, Exhibit 1 to this letter. 1In response, the Senator's
campaign replied that it had allocated the Operating Engineer's
total contributions as $5,000 for the primary election and $2,250
for the general election. See, Exhibit 2 to this letter. These
allocations were also reflected on the Senator's FEC reports.

The above correspondence is sufficient to form the written
designation of which contributions were to go for which election
under 11 C.F.R. § 110.1(a)(2) (i). Because the total contributions
were well within the applicable limits, we respectfully urge the

complaint be dismissed.
Sincerely %Z(

Clif eter Rose

/cds
Enclosures
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FRANK HMANLEY

. Poliical

Ll Educqﬂon_
' Committee

June 1, 1982

Mr. Tom Karlsen, Treasurer

DENNIS DECONCINI RE-ELECTION COMMITTEE
9006 Clifford Avenue

Chevy Chase, Maryland 20815

Deer Mr. Karlsen:

Attached hereto is our check No. 000674 in the amount of
$2.,500,00 as a contribution from the Engineers

Political Education Committee of the International

Union of Operating Engineers for Senator DeConcini's
re-election campaign. 3

If this check together with 'any other contributions
from our Local Unions exceeds the amount provided
by Federal Law, please advise.
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J C. Turner

/
,M,g (—,.é/.~&7/\
Frank Hanley

TREASURER




PO. Box 25460, Phoenlx Arizona 85002 -
(602) 266-8484

June 16, 12¢t2°

fr. 60LC. Ytraer, Chairmnan

XTI r
Lr. Yrzak nanlay . ‘‘r2asurer
saviacers rolitical tcucatics Comnittece
1125 Zaveuteernth Street V. W,
Wasndagfon, . S 20036

Gantlamen:

v zenalf of Senator Dennis LUeConcini's reelection
comittee. I express to you .our apprzciation for
cuazinasue suvoor:t of nis reelection cazpaign. rFleasc
2335 our vords of thanks aleona te tha Ziembers of the
Folictical Zcoecaticn foimittese Ne rezlize taecse
are: Lae asrd earned dollars of tiee Ingisesxr's Com:
wdttze and we +ill uze thom wiel2ly A

rar ra2cor? shows thiat vour PAZ hizd previously
coneryuTas 4. 7%). I acknowledge the raceipt of
CaCi ¢ YCJu7+ in the amount of LZ,500. The total
Cfﬁtquated aricunts o §7.250 which hae Lezn allo-
catel 35.030C to Ltiie prirary and 32,250 to the Genaral
..lection. cConesjcently, your contrybutions to date
are well within the Federal PAC limit of 3$510,900.

ith all good wisnes and our apprecistion, I am

Sincerely,

Larl Xatz
Finance Chairman

LixfiK

cc. Sernator Jennis CeConcini
Tom iarlsen

‘Pac 101 by 1ne Senaior Dennis DeConcmi Reelecvon Commatee
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AFFILIATED WITHM THE AMERICAN FEDERATION OF LABOR AND CONGRESS OF INDUSTRIAL ORGANIZATIONS
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OFFICE OF GENERAL PRESIDENT © (202) 428-.9100 '0"
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Charles N. Steele, Esq. CZL44
General Counsel ;P'
Federal Election Commission

1325 K Street, N.W.

washington, D.C. 20463

MUR 1676

Dear Mr. Steele:

This statement is submitted on behalf of the Engineers
Political Education Committee of-the International Union
of Operating Engineers (EPEC/IUOE) and its Treasurer,
Frank Hanley, in response to the Complaint filed in the
above-captioned matter.

Thne Complaint alleges that EPEC/IUOE contributed $7,250 to
the Senator Dennis DeConcini Re-election Committee (the
DeConcini Committee) for the 1982 primary election of
Senator Dennis DeConcini. The Complainant, at paragraph 12
of the Complaint, acknowledges that the basis of this
allegation was a review of the periodic reports filed by
Respondents with the Federal Election Commission. The
Complainant's reliance on this limited information permits
his erroneous conclusion that a violation of the Federal
Election Campaign Act (the Act) occurred in connection with
this matter. The Respondents will establish herein that no
violation occurred.

Contrary to the allegations of the Complaint, EPEC/IUOE
could have contributed $5,000 to the DeConcini Committee for
the 1982 primary election, as well as $5,000 for the 1982
general election, for a total of $10,000 during the 1982
election cycle. Accordingly, EPEC/IUDE's contributions
totaling $7,250 to the DeConcini Committee in the 1982
election cycle were well within the limitations of 2 U.S.C.
§ 441(a)(2)(A) and did not violate the Act.




The sole issue in this matter is whether EPEC/IUOE properly
designated its final contribution to the DeConcini
Committee of $2,500 on May 19, 1982, so as to assure it
would be allocated by the Committee, in compliance with the
statutory limitations.

Attached is a copy of EPEC/IUOE's transmittal letter which
accompanied its May 19, 1982 contribution of $2,500. Note
that its final paragraph states:

"I1f this check together with any other
contributions from our Local Uniomrs exceeds
the amount provided by Federal Law, please
advise."

The quoted paragraph was intended to be a written
instruction to the DeConcini Committee to allocate the
contribution in compliance with the Act, or return any
amount which could not be lawfully retained. 1In this case
the evidence establishes that the DeConcini Committee fully
complied with this instruction. The Committee's next
subsequent report to the Commission reflected that $250 of
the contribution had been allocated to the primary and the
remaining $2,250 had been allocated to the general
election. &As a result of this allocation, EPEC/IUOE's
contributions to the DeConcini Committee in connection with
the 1982 primary election totaled $5,000 and those with
respect to the 1982 general election totaled $2,250.
Accordingly, no violation of the Act occurred.

As a final matter, Complainant alleges that EPEC/IUOE
violated Commission regulation 11 CFR 114.14(d) by failing
to designate on its relevant reports to the Commission
whether its contributions to the DeConcini Committee of
July 22, 1982, October 24, 1982 and May 19, 1982 were for
the primary or general election. Respondent believes that
the cited regulation is jurisdictional in nature and not
substantively violable. Nonetheless, EPEC's failure to
designate did not, as demonstrated; result in a violation
of the Act.

850405243209

we feel it important to point out that, in October of 1982,
EPEC/IUOE was cited in two Complaints filed by the same
counsel representing the Complainant herein, i.e., MUR'Ss
1488 and 1492. Those Complaints alleged technical
violations similar to the ones herein. In connection with




responding to those Complaints, EPEC/IUOE determined that a
revision in its administrative procedures would be necessary
to avoid confusion in the future. Since that time,
EPEC/IUOE includes in each cover letter an explicit
designation of whether the contribution is intended for the
primary or general election and, thereafter, such
designation is reflected in the appropriate box on FEC

Form 3.

In sumnmary, while we concede that a more concise cover
letter and explicit designation on Form 3 would have
clarified this matter, the evidence establishes that no
violation of the Act occurred. We reiterate that, since
early 1983, EPEC/IUOE's administrative practices have been
modified in botn respects.

Sincerely,

77%) o I-O{-L

Micheel R. Fanning
Counsel

(_\

MRE/J 1w

Enclosure
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commitiee

June .1, 1982

¥r. Tom Karlsen, Treasurer
DENNIS DECONCINI RE-ELECTION COMMITTEE

9006 Clifford Avenue
Chevy Chase, Mzryland 20815

Dear ¥r. Kerlsen:

Ltiached hereto is our check No. 00067 in the
$2.500.00 2s 2 ccntribution from itne Engineers
EC i Conzittee of the International

Political Ecucztion
Union of Oreraiing Engineers for Senstor DeConcini's

- -

re-election cezceign.

If this check together with any other contridutions
from our Local Unions exceeds the zrcunt provided
by Federal Law, please zdvise.

§;;i12fgrel‘
Ju € Turner

-JUU'
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eamount of
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/A{M’é <7 ///V&f\
rank Pcnley

TRLASURER

JCT:FH/kng

Enc. (1)
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MUR 1676

NAME OP COUNSEL: Micheael R. Fanning
ADDRESS : 1125 17th Street, N.W.

« G . Washington, D.C. 20036

TELEPEONE: (202) 429-9100

The above-named individual is hereby designated as my
counsel anéd is authorized to receive any notifications and other

communications from the Commission and to act on my behalf before

+the Commission.

REZSPONDENT'S KAME:

#DDRESS: 1125 17th Street. N.W.

. Mashirgton. D.C. 20036

BEOMZ. PEORE:

SUSINESS PHONE: (2C02) %29-9100
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

Michael R. Fanning, Counsel

International Union of Operating Engineers
1125 Seventeenth Street, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20036

RE: MUR 1676

Engineers Political Education
Committee/International Union
of Operating Engineers and
Frank Hanley as Treasurer

Dear Mr. Fanning:

On April 19, 1984, the Commission notified your client of a
complaint alleging violations of certain sections of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended. A copy of the
complaint was forwarded to your client at that time. We
acknowledge receipt of your explanation of this matter which was
dated May 7, 1984.

Upon further review of the allegations contained in the

complaint and information supplied by you the Commission, on
, 1984, determined that there is reason to believe that

your client violated 2 U.S.C. § 44la(a) (a)(2) (A), a provision of
the Act. You may submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this matter.
Please submit any such response within ten days of your receipt
of this notification.

The Office of General Counsel would like to settle this
matter through conciliation prior to a finding of probable cause;
however, in the absence of any information which demonstrates
that no further action should be taken against your client, the
Office of General Counsel must proceed to the next compliance
stage as noted on page 2, paragraph 2 of the enclosed procedures.




Michael R. Fanning, Counsel
Page 2

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. §§ 437g(a) (4) (B) and 437g(a) (12) (A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that your client wishes the matter to
be made public. If you have any questions, please contact

Deborah Curry, the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202)
$23-4000.

Sincerely,

Enclosures
Procedures
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION @

WASHINCTON, D.C. 20463

Clifton Peter Rose

Williams & Jensen

1101 Connecticut Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20036

RE: MUR 1676
DeConcini Re-election
Committee and Thomas F.
Karlsen, as treasurer

‘Dear Ms. Rose:

On April 1, 1984, the Commission notified your client of a
complaint alleging violations of certain sections of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended. A copy of the
complaint was forwarded to your client at that time. We
acknowledge receipt of your explanation of this matter which was
dated May 14, 1984.

Upon further review of the allegations contained in the

complaint and information supplied by you the Commission, on
, 1984, determined that there is reason to believe that

your client violated 2 U.S.C. § 44la(f), a provision of the Act.
You may. submit any factual or legal materials which you believe
are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this matter. Please
submit any such response within ten days of your receipt of this
notification.

The Office of General Counsel would like to settle this
matter through conciliation prior to a finding of probable cause;
however, in the absence of any information which demonstrates
that no further action should be taken against your client, the
Office of General Counsel must proceed to the next compliance
stage as noted on page 2, paragraph 2 of the enclosed procedures.




Clifton Péter Rose
Page 2

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.8.C. §§ 437g(a) (4) (B) and 437g(a) (12) (A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that your client wishes the matter to
be made public. If you have any questions, please contact
gg?o:sgoCurry, the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202)

Sincerely,

Enclosures
Procedures
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Charles N. Steele, Esq.
General Counsel

Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, NW
Washington, DC 20463

N Re: MUR 1676

ro Dear Mr. Steele:

™M I am submitting this letter on behalf of Senator Dennis
DeConcini, his reelection committee and the treasurer of his

v relection committee. They are named as Respondents in the

-~ above MUR.

L0 The Operating Engineers contributed a total of $7,250 to
the Senator's reelection during the 1981-1982 reelection cycle.

o They were entitled to contribute a total of $10,000 or $5,000

= per election. 2 U.S.C. § 44la(a) (2) (A). The Operating Engi-

‘ neers did not check whether their final contribution was for

c the primary or for the general election. However, they did
write and ask that they be notified if their contributions

LN exceeded the Federal Election Campaign Act's statutory limit.

@ See, Exhibit 1 to this letter. 1In response, the Senator's

campaign replied that it had allocated the Operating Engineer's
total contributions as $5,000 for the primary election and $2,250
for the general election. See, Exhibit 2 to this letter. These
allocations were also reflected on the Senator's FEC reports.

The above correspondence is sufficient to form the written
designation of which contributions were to go for which election
under 11 C.F.R. § 110.1(a) (2) (i). Because the total contributions
were well within the applicable limits, we respectfully urge the

complaint be dismissed.
Sincerely; 2
Clift h’

eter Rose

/cds
Enclosures




. Engiteers™”

i ko Political

1128 Seventeenth Street, N. W,

il ] EdUCQTIOﬂ |
Committee

June 1, 1982

Mr. Tom Karlsen, Treasurer
DENNIS DECONCINI RE-ELECTION COMMITTEE
9006 Clifford Avenue

© Chevy Chase, Maryland 20815
i Dear Mr. Karlsen:
™M
< Attached hereto is our check No. 000674 in the amount of
\ $2.,500.00 as a contribution from the Engineers
o Political Education Committee of the International
e Union of Operating Engineers for Senator DeConcini's
’ re-election campaign. .
O .
If this check together with ‘any other contributions
N from our Local Unions exceeds the amount provided
o by Federal Law, please advise.

: Tl

C Turner

Frank Hanley

TREASURER
JCT:FH/kmg

Enc. (1)




2 bﬁ}giij) (602) 266-8494

\/;. 60hL. “furner, Chairman
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US. SENA

i
P.O. Box 25460, Phoenix, Arizona 85002

June 16, 12E2

il
‘r. i'rank nanlay. ‘T're2asurcr
saviacers rolitical :cducation Comnittec
1125 l:venteernth Street M. W,
Vasaincton, . T. 2060636

G2ntlamen:

v wenalf of Senator Denndis ueConcini's rcelection
cormittee. I excress to you our appraciation for
cuacinasu sunoor:t of nis reelecction cazpaign. rlease
2a:55 our vords of thanks alcna te th2 Liombers of tahe
lelicical Zoeacaticn Toiwmittese We rezlize taese
arr: L.ace aurd earnod collars of the lngineer s Com-
wittz2e and we ill uze tim wie2ly.

2ar raecor? showe thit vour PAC h2d previously
coneryrutas G4 7%). I acknowledge the receipt of
CowCih o YCJIu74 in the amount of (Z,300. The total
contryuted aricunts to $7.250 which hag Lez2n 3llo-
catel 35,000 to Lie prirary and 32,250 to the Ginaral
.lection. Cune2jeently, your contryputions teo date
are well within the Feceral PAC limit of $10,9000.

Wwith all good wisnes and our apprecistion, I am

Sincerely,

Larl Xatz
Finance Chairmzn

MCRTY W

ce. Sernator Dennis CeConcini
Tom nrarlsen

‘Pad for by the Senaior Dennis DeConcini Reelection Commutee

A cOPy D! Oul (€PON & kiegd wiln the Feoera! Electon Commeswon and s aviad
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X Shternational Un ion of @perat‘inq gnqineer
% 1128 SEVENTEENTH STREET NORTHWEST # WASHINGTON, D. C, 20036
K AFFILIATRD WITH THE AMERICAN FEDERATION OF LABOR AND CONGRESS OF INDUSTRIAL ORGANIZATIONS
*
: OFFICE OF GENERAL PRESIDENT @ (20R8) 429-9100 ."'

May 7, 1984

L v [b1¥

Cum

Charles N. Steele, Esqg.

L A

General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W. E
Washington, D.C. 20463 ]
[x}
Re: MUR 1676 b

Dear Mr. S eele:

This statement is submitted on behalf of the Engineers
Political Education Committee of the International Union
of Operating Engineers (EPEC/IUOE) and its Treasurer,
Frank Hanley, in response to the Complaint filed in the
above-captioned matter.

The Complaint alleges that EPEC/IUOE contributed $7,250 to
the Senator Dennis DeConcini Re-election Committee (the
DeConcini Committee) for the 1982 primary election of
Senator Dennis DeConcini. The Complainant, at paragraph 12
of the Complaint, acknowledges that the basis of this
allegation was a review of the periodic reports filed by
Respondents with the Pederal Election Commission. The
Complainant's reliance on this limited information permits
his erroneous conclusion that a violation of the Pederal
Election Campaign Act (the Act) occurred in connection with
this matter. The Respondents will establish herein that no
violation occurred.

Contrary to the allegations of the Complaint, EPEC/IUOE
could have contributed $5,000 to the DeConcini Committee for
the 1982 primary election, as well as $5,000 for the 1982
general election, for a total of $10,000 during the 1982
election cycle. Accordingly, EPEC/IUOE's contributions
totaling $7,250 to the DeConcini Committee in the 1982
election cycle were well within the limitations of 2 U.S.C.
§ 441(a)(2)(A) and did not violate the Act.
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The sole issue in this matter is whether EPEC/IUQE properly
designated its final contribution to the DeConcini
Committee of $2,500 on May 19, 1982, so as to assure it
would be allocated by the Committee, in compliance with the
statutory limitations.

Attached is a copy of EPEC/IUOE's transmittal letter which
accompanied its May 19, 1982 contribution of $2,500. Note
that its final paragraph states:

"If this check together with any other
contributions from our Local Unions exceeds
the amount provided by Federal Law, please
advise."

The quoted paragraph was intended to be a written
instruction to the DeConcini Committee to allocate the
contribution in compliance with the Act, or return any
amount which could not be lawfully retained. 1In this case
the evidence establishes that the DeConcini Committee fully
complied with this instruction. The Committee's next
subsequent report to the Commission reflected that $250 of
the contribution had been allocated to the primary and the
remaining $2,250 had been allocated to the general
election. As a result of this allocation, EPEC/IUOE's
contributions to the DeConcini Committee in connection with
the 1982 primary election totaled $5,000 and those with
respect to the 1982 general election totaled $2,250.
Accordingly, no violation of the Act occurred.

As a final matter, Complainant alleges that EPEC/IUOE
violated Commission regulation 11 CFR 114.14(d) by failing
to designate on its relevant reports to the Commission
whether its contributions to the DeConcini Committee of
July 22, 1982, October 24, 1982 and May 19, 1982 were for
the primary or general election. Respondent believes that
the cited regulation is jurisdictional in nature and not
substantively violable. Nonetheless, EPEC's failure to
designate did not, as demonstrated, result in a violation
of the Act.

We feel it important to point out that, in October of 1982,
EPEC/IUOE was cited in two Complaints filed by the same
counsel representing the Complainant herein, i.e., MUR's
1488 and 1492. Those Complaints alleged technical
violations similar to the ones herein. 1In connection with
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responding to those Complaints, EPEC/IUOE determined that a
revision in its administrative procedures would be necessary
to avoid confusion in the future. Since that time,
EPEC/IUOE includes in each cover letter an explicit
designation of whether the contribution is intended for the
primary or general election and, thereafter, such
designation is reflected in the appropriate box on FEC

Form 3.

In summary, while we concede that a more concise cover
letter and explicit designation on Form 3 would have
clarified this matter, the evidence establishes that no
violation of the Act occurred. We reiterate that, since
early 1983, EPEC/IUOE's administrative practices have been
modified in both respects.

Sincerely,

o6

Michael R. Fanning
Counsel

MRF/3j 1w

Enclosure
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asurer
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25 Sevonteenth Bircet, N.W,
shington, D.C.

20036

o [ngnnéers
POlitical

Education

commitiee

June 1, 1982

Mr. Tom Karlsen, Treasurer
DENNIS DECONCINI RE-ELECTION COMMITTEE

9006 Clifford Avenue
Chevy Chase, Maryland 20815

Dear Mr. Karlsen:

in the amount of

Attached hereto is our check No. 000674
as a contribution from the Engineers

$2,500.,00

Political Education Committee of the International
Union of Operating Engineers for Senztor DeConcini's

re-election campaign.

If this check together with any other contributions
from our Local Unions exceeds the armount provided

by Federal Law, please advise.

JCT:FH/kmg

Enc.

(1)

C Turner

Frank Hanley
TREASURER
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Charles N, Steele, Esqg.
General Counsel
Federal Election Commission

1325 K Street, N.W.
washington, D.C. 20463
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STA NT OF DESIGNATION OF CC&SEL

MOR 1676

NAME OF COUNSEL: Michael R. Fanning
1125 17th Street, N.W.

ADDRESS:

Washington, D.C. 20036

TELEPHONE: (202) 429-9100

The above-named individual is hereby designated as my
counsel and is authorized to receive any notifications and other

communications from the Commission and to act on my behalf before

the Commission.

o
5 //0Y o Honbey

Date S1gnature

RESPONDENT'S NAME: Frank Hanley

ADDRESS: 1125 17th Street, N.W.
. Washington, D.C. 20036

HOME PHONE:

BUSINESS PHONE: (202) 429-9100
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Ms. Lee Ann Elliott
Chairman

Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N. W.
Wwashington, D. C. 20463

Dear Ms. Elliott:

This is to certify that Dennis DeConcini and the
Senator Dennis DeConcini Re-election Committee and
Thomas F. Karlsen individually and in his capacity
of Treasurer of the Senator Dennis DeConcini Re-election
Committee are represented in Complaint MUR No. 1676
before the Federal Election Commission by Clifton P.
Rose henceforth in this matter.

Very truly yours,

DENNIS DeCONCINI
United States Senator

DDC/GKJ
Gc: Mr. Clifton P. Rose M G U e ne vy,
1101 Connecticut Avenue, N. W. Chairman
Washington, D. C. 20036 Mr. Frank Hanley,
Treasurer
Mr. James Edward Antosh Engineers Political
13 Gilpin Education Committee

Shawnee, Oklahoma 74801 1125 - 17th Street, N. W.
Washington, D. C. 20036

Mr. Steve M. Antosh
Executive Director
The Center on National
Labor Policy, Inc.
5211 Port Royal Road, Suite 400
North Springfield, Virginia 22151
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINCTON, D.C. 20463

April 19, 1984

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

The Bonorable Dennis DeConcini
The United State Senate

328 SHOB

Washington, D.C. 20510

Re: MUR 1676

Dear Senator DeConcini:

This letter is to notify you that on April 16, 1984 the
Federal Election Commission received a complaint which alleges
that you may have violated certain sections of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). A copy of
the complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR {676.
Please refer to this number in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate, in
writing, that no action should be taken against you in connection
with this matter. Your response must be submitted within 15 days
of receipt of this letter. If no response is received within 15
days, the Commission may take further action based on the
available information.

Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this matter.
Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with 2
U.S.C. § 437g(a)(4)(B) and § 437g(a) (12) (A) unless you notify the
Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made public.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.




If you have any questions, please contact Deborah Curry, the
staff member assigned to this matter at (202) 523-4000. For your
information, we have attached a brief description of the
Commission's procedure for handling complaints,

Sincerely,
Charles N, Steele

General Counsel

Kenneth A. GYfoss
Associate neral Counsel
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINCTON, D.C. 20463

April 19, 1984

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Frank Hanley, Treasurer

Engineers Political Education
Committee/ International Union
of Operating Engineers

1125 17th Street, N.W,

washington, D.C. 20036

MUR 1676

Dear Mr. Hanley:

This letter is to notify you that on April 16, 1984 the
Federal Election Commission received a complaint which alleges
that the committee and you, individually and as treasurer, may
have violated certain sections of the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). A copy of the complaint is
enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR 1676. Please refer to
this number in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate, in
writing, that no action should be taken against the committee and
you, individually and as treasurer, in connection with this
matter. Your response must be submitted within 15 days of
receipt of this letter. If no response is received within 15
days, the Commission may take further action based on the
available information.

Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this matter.
Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with 2
U.S.C. § 437g(a) (4) (B) and § 437g(a) (12) (A) unless you notify the
Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made public.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission,




If you have any questions, please contact Deborah Curry, the
staff member assigned to this matter at (202) 523-4000. For your
information, we have attached a brief description of the
Commission's procedure for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

enneth A, Gro

1. The fofiewing service is requested (chuck ans).
2] Show 9 whorm snt dote catveres .. A |
(% Show 10 whom, date, and address of j ;

2. [J vestmcTe oruveny . :
(T mudiciod dabry 50 &5 Cherged o aduliien ©

® B retwn rcait fe.) : :
wid K1yl
o
. .‘&Au, M:??r\'fcvﬁw.unnm
Ry ol S

P s

Enclosures

1. Complaint

2. Procedures

3. Designation of Counsel Statement

L4333Y NUNLIY




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINCTON, D.C. 20463

April 19, 1984

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Thomas F. Karlsen, Treasurer

Senator Dennis DeConcini Re-
Election Committee

5800 E. Thomas Road, $#105

Scotsdale, Arizona 85251

Re: MUR 1676

Dear Mr. Karlsen:

This letter is to notify you that on April 16, 1984 the
Federal Election Commission received a complaint which alleges
that the committee and you, individually and as treasurer, may
have violated certain sections of the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). A copy of the complaint is
enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR 1676. Please refer to
this number in all future correspondence. -

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate, in
writing, that no action should be taken against the committee and
you, individually and as treasurer, in connection with this
matter. Your response must be submitted within 15 days of
receipt of this letter. If no response is received within 15
days, the Commission may take further action based on the
available information.

Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this matter.
Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with 2
U.S5.C. § 437g(a)(4)(B) and § 437g(a) (12) (A) unless you notify the
Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made public.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.




If you have any questions, please contact Deborah Curry, the
staff member assigned to this matter at (202) 523-4000. For your
information, we have attached a brief description of the
Commission's procedure for handling complaints.

Sincerely,
Charles N. Steele

General Counsel

enneth A, Grogs
Associate Gendral Counsel
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINCTON, D.C. 20463

April 16, 1984

Michael Ernest Avakian

Martha M, Poindexter

Center on National Labor Policy
Suite 400

5211 Port Royal Road
Springfield, VA 22151

Dear Mr. Avakian & Ms. Poindexter:

This letter is to acknowledge receipt of the complaint of
your client, James E. Antosh, which we received on April 16,
1984, against Dennis DeConcini, Senator Dennis DeConcini Re-
Election Committee and Engineers Political Education
Committee/International Union of Operating Engineers, which
alleges violations of the Federal Election Campaign laws. A
staff member has been assigned to analyze your allegations. The
respondent will be notified of this complaint within five days.

You will be notified as soon as the Commission takes final
action on your complaint. Should you have or receive any
additional information in this matter, please forward it to this
office. We suggest that this information be sworn to in the same
manner as your original complaint. For your information, we have
attached a brief description of the Commission's procedure for
handling complaints. If you have any questions, please contact
Cheryl Thomas at (202) 523-4143.

Sincerely,

Charles N, Steele

Gene Couzfzz (/7
enneth A. Gro ;

Associate Geg ral Counsel

Enclosure
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UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
BEFORE THE
FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
| WASHINGTON, D.C.

1i
i
i
i

{|James Edward Antosh )
13 Gilpin )
o i{Shawnee, Oklahoma 74801, )
L )
Vo) H Complainant, )
; ) Complaint
M v, ) MUR No. !& 22’2
< I )
{iDennis DeConcini, Senator Dennis )
o /iDeConcini Re-election Committee, )
[Engineers Political Education )
in ''Committee/International Union of )
o iOperating Engineers, and all the )
3 |ICommittees' treasurers, )
- | )
™ Respondents. )
(e’
LN

o
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I. INTRODUCTION

1. Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. §437g(a)(l) James Edward Antosh brings

uthis complaint against former candidate for federal public office,

uDennis DeConcini, Senator Dennis DeConcini Re-election Committee,
%the Engineers Political Education Committee/International Union
?of Operating Engineers ("EPEC/IUOE") and all the Committees'
Qtreaaureta individually and in their capacities as treasurers

for the making and receiving of excessive contributions in violation

of 2 U.S.C. §441la(f) and 2 U.S.C. §441la(a)(2)(Ar).
II. PARTIES

2. Complainant is James Edward Antosh who resides at 13 Gilpin,
Shawnee, Oklahoma 74801. He is a citizen of the United States,
over the age of 18 years and a registered voter of the State
of Oklahoma.

Respondents are:

a. Dennis DeConcini,

5800 E. Thomas Road, #105
Scottsdale, Arizona 85251;

Post Office Box 25339
Phoenix, Arizona 85002;

9006 Clifford Avenue
Chevy Chase, Maryland 20815 and

7717 Lear Road
Mclean, Virginia 22102.




b. Thomas F. Karlsen, individually and in his capacity
as treasurer of Senator Dennis DeConcini Re-election
Committee,

5800 E. Thomas Road, #105
[ Scottsdale, Arizona 85251;

Post Office Box 25339
Phoenix Arizona 85002;

9006 Clifford Avenue
Chevy Chase, Maryland 20815;

7717 Lear Road
Mclean, Virginia 22102.
c. Senator Dennis DeConcini Re-election Committee,

5800 E. Thomas Road, #1105
Scottsdale, Arizona 85251

Qb

) Post Office Box 25339
Phoenix Arizona 85002;

™M
9006 Clifford Avenue

T Chevy Chase, Maryland 20815;

e 7717 Lear Road

1N Mclean, Virginia 22102.

()

d. Frank Hanley, individually and in his capacity as treasurer
N of the Engineers Political Education Committee/International
Union of Operating Engineers,

Gl

L0 1125 17th Street, N.W.
Washington, D. C. 20036.

[y

e. Engineers Political Education Committee/International
Union of Operating Engineers,

1125 17th Street, N.W.
Washington, D. C. 20036.

ITI. LIABILITY

3. Liability may be imposed upon the candidate, Dennis DeConcini,




Senator Dennis DeConcini Re-~-election Committee, and EPEC/IUOE
pursuant to 2 U.S.C. §44la(a) which establishes the $5,000.00
(FIVE THOUSAND DOLLARS) maximum contribution ceiling and 2 u.s.cC.
§441a(£f) which proscribes a candidate or political committee
from accepting any contributions in excess of $5,000.00 (FIVE

THOUSAND DOLLARS).

4. Liability may be imposed on the treasurers, personally and

| in their capacities as treasurers pursuant to 11 C.F.R. §104.14(4d).
1
i

i
H IV. OVERVIEW
!

5%5. Based on Complainant's information and belief, Respondents

b

%%have contributed or received an aggregate in excess of $5,000.00
' (FIVE THOUSAND DOLLARS) for the 1982 federal primary election
'in which Dennis DeConcini was a candidate for public office.
-iComplainant bases his belief on review of the Federal Election
' commission Forms 3 and 3X, Schedules "A" and "B" which Dennis
fDeConcini, Senator Dennis DeConcini Re-election Committee and

its treasurer, and EPEC/IUOE and its treasurer filed for the

%{1982 federal primary election.

6. For the 1982 federal primary election, excessive funds were
contributed to Dennis DeConcini, Senator Dennis DeConcini Re-election

Committee and its treasurer by EPEC/IUOE and its treasurer.
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7. These unlawful contributions constitute a violation of the
Federal Election Campaign Act, 2 U.S.C. §44la(a)(2)(A), which
provides that a multicandidate political committee may not contribute
more than $5,000.00 (FIVE THOUSAND DOLLARS) to any candidate
and his authorized political committee with respect to any election
for federal office and §44la(f) which prohibits a candidate

from receiving illegal contributions.

V. VIOLATIONS OF THE F.E.C.A.
BY
SENATOR DENNIS DECONCINI RE-ELECTION COMMITTER
IN THE
1982 PEDERAL PRIMARY ELECTIOM

8. Based on a review of the periodic reports, Federal Election

| Commission Forms 3 and 3X, Schedules "A"™ and "B" and applicable

amendments, which Respondents filed with the Federal Election

Commission, Complainant believes that candidate for public office,

Dennis DeConcini, Senator Dennis DeConcini Re-election Committee

;Tand its treasurer, in violation of 2 U.S.C. §44la(f), knowingly

‘.accegted contributions for the 1982 federal erimarz election

from EPEC/IUOE in the amount of $7,250.00 (SEVEN THOUSAND TWO

HUNDRED FIFTY DOLLARS).

9. Candidate Dennis DeConcini, Senator Dennis DeConcini Re-election

Committee and its treasurer, for the 1982 Erimarx election,
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accepted contributions from EPEC/IUOE in the following amounts:

Date F.E.C. Microfilm
Received Amount Location
5/27/81 $1,250.00 $81020053056
8/14/81 $1,000.00 $#82020014038
10/21/81 $2,500.,00 $82020014038
6/18/82 $2,500.00 $#82020082505

Total = $§7,250.00

10. A running total of the amount of contributions received
from EPEC/IUOE would have put on notice Dennis DeConcini, Senator
Dennis DeConcini Re~election Committee and its treasurer that
they had received $4,750.00 (FOUR THOUSAND SEVEN HUNDRED FIFTY
DOLLARS) on October 21, 198l1. On that date, Dennis DeConcini,
Senator Dennis DeConcini Re-election Committee and its treasurer
were only permitted to accept an additional contribution of
$250.00 (TWO HUNDRED FIFTY DOLLARS). In violation of 2 U.S.C.
§441a(f), they accepted additional contributions and thereby
exceeded the maximum $5,000.00 (FIVE THOUSAND DOLLARS) the statute

permits them to accept.

1L EPEC/IUOE and its treasurer failed to designate whether
the $2,500.00 (TWO THOUSAND FIVE HUNDRED DOLLARS) contribution
made on May 19, 1982 was intended for the primary or the general
election. (See F.E.C. Microfilm #82032332092.) However, the
contribution was made more than three months before the Arizona
Congressional primary election which was held on September 7,

6




1982. Therefore, the $2,500.00 (TWO THOUSAND FIVE HUNDRED DOLLARS)
contribution of May 19, 1982 is considered a contribution for
the primary election in accordance with 11 C.F.R. §110.1(a)(2)
(ii)(A). In violation of 11 C.F.R. §104.14(d), Dennis DeConcini,
Senator Dennis DeConcini Re-election Committee and its treasurer
split the $2,500.00 (TWO THOUSAND FIVE HUNDRED DOLLARS) single
contribution in two parts. They reported $250.00 (TWO HUNDRED
FIFTY DOLLARS) for the primary election and $2,250.00 (TWO THOUSAND
TWO HUNDRED FIFTY DOLLARS) for the general election on F.E.C. Form
3, Schedule "A*. (See F.E.C. Microfilm #82020082505.) F.E.C.
regulation, 11 C.F.R. §104.14(d), provides that a treasurer
"shall be personally responsible for the timely and complete
filing of the report or statement and for the accuracy of any
information or statement contained therein.® Dennis DeConcini,
Senator Dennis DeConcini Re-election Committee and its treasurer
by the activities described above, knowingly misreported the
EPEC/IUOE contribution in order to accept contributions from
EPEC/IUOE in excess of the statutory limit.
VI. VIOLATIONS OF THE F.E.C.A.
BY
EPEC/IUOE

IR THE
1982 FEDERAL PRIMARY ELECTION

12. Based on a review of the periodic reports, Federal Election
Commission Forms 3 and 3X, Schedules "A"™ and "B" and applicable

amendments, which Respondents filed with the Federal Election

Commission, the Complainant believes that EPEC/IUOE for the
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1982 federal primary election contributed to candidate Dennis

DeConcini, Senator Dennis DeConcini Re-election Committee and

its treasurer a total of $7,250.00 (SEVEN THOUSAND TWO HUNDRED
FIFTY DOLLARS).
13. EPEC/IUOE contributed the following amounts:

a. On May 15, 1981, EPEC/IUOE contributed $1,250.00 (ONE
THOUSAND TWO HUNDRED FIFTY DOLLARS). (See P.E.C. Microfilm

% $81032023988.)

b. On July 22, 1981, EPEC/IUOE contributed $1,000.00 (ONE

™. THOUAND DOLLARS). (See F.E.C. Microfilm #82032145372.)
O

M Ce On October 24, 1981, EPEC/IUOE contributed $2,500.00
o ( TWO THOUSAND FIVE HUNDRED DOLLARS). (See F.E.C. Microfilm
o g $82032145372.)

N i

= | d. oOn May 19, 1982, EPEC/IUOE contributed $2,500.00 (TWO
<r 1 THOUSAND FIVE HUNDRED DOLLARS). (See F.E.C. Microfilm
< H $32032332092.)

N i

o

i 1l4. A running total of the amount contributed to Dennis DeConcini,
';Senator Dennis DeConcini Re-election Committee and its treasurer
' would have put on notice EPEC/IUOE, that as of October 24, 1981,
' it had contributed $4,750.00 (FOUR THOUSAND SEVEN HUNDRED FIFTY

DOLLARS) and that it could only contribute an additional $250.00

(TWO HUNDRED FIFTY DOLLARS) if it wished to meet the mandates
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of the law. 1In violation of 2 U.S.C. §44la(a)(2)(A), a $2,500.00
(TWO THOUSAND FIVE HUNDRED DOLLARS) contribution was made to
Dennis DeConcini, Senator Dennis DeConcini Re-election Committee
and its treasurer. This amount exceeded the statutory monetary

ceiling by $2,250.00 (TWO THOUSAND TWO HUNDRED FIFTY DOLLARS).

E 15. EPEC/IUOE and its treasurer failed to accurately report
. the $1,000.00 (ONE THOUSAND DOLLARS) contribution of July 22,
1981, the $2,500.00 (TWO THOUSAND FIVE HUNDRED DOLLARS) contribution
of October 24, 1981 and the $2,500.00 (TWO THOUSAND FIVE HUNDRED
, DOLLARS) contribution of May 19, 1982 made to Denais DeConcini,
Senator Dennis DeConcini Re-election Committee and its treasurer.
In violation of 11 C.F.R. §104.14(d), EPEC/IUOE and its treasurer
failed to designate whether the contributions were intended
for the primary or the general election. (See F.E.C. Microfilm
$82032145372 and 82032332092.) The contributions were made
more than thirteen, ten and three months respectively before
the Arizona Congressional primary election which was held on
September 7, 1982. Therefore, the contributions are considered
contributions for the primary election in accordance with 11

C.F.R. §110.1(a)(2)(ii)(A).
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VII. CONCLUSION

16. As documented above, Respondents have violated the spirit

and letter of the Federal Election Campaign Act.

| 17. Complainant requests that an investigation into this complaint

| be undertaken, that Respondents be ordered to return the accepted

excess contributions and that civil sanctions be imposed on

the Respondents.

1 Ernest Avakian
Center on National Labor Policy

ALl h D) P e fe s
Martha M. Poindexter

Center on National Labor Policy
5211 Port Royal Road, Suite 400
North Springfield, VA 22151
(703) 321-9180

Attorneys for Complainant

April 16, 1984

10
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VERIFICATION OF CITIZEN COMPLAINANT

Shawnee
8s.

State of Oklahoma

Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. §437g(a)(l), I, James Edward Antosh,

being first duly sworn, say that I have read the foregoing complaint

'and know the contents thereof, and that the same is true on

" information and belief. This complaint was not filed at the

' request or suggestion of any candidate. I am a citizen of the

' United States, over the age of 18 years and a registered voter

of the State of Oklahoma.

;5;21»«44_ 23%£a4¢%//622;22;{/

Subscribed and sworn to before me this 22nd day of March

1984.

//7;244%

Notary Publlcu

My Commission expires: 8/15/87
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DESIGNATION OF COUNSEL

I, James Edward Antosh, a complainant to the attached complaint

iidesignate the attorney(s) identified below as complainant's

fattorney(s) of record. The Federal Election Commission shall

!

'direct all written and oral communications in connection with

ithis matter to my designated counsel.

]

Dok 22 /5P

Date

‘é%%%%;;:;ntézié;vaﬂ//’C;ZiZ:;<(

DESIGNATED COUNSEL

Michael Ernest Avakian

Martha M. Poindexter

Center on National Labor Policy
Suite 400

5211 Port Royal Road
Springfield, Virginia 22151
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